Virgil Amick

From: Cascade Irrigation <cid@fairpoint.net>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 §:32 AM

To: Virgil Amick

Subject: RE: PMU-2024-001 Upper Kittitas County Community Recreation Center - Notice of

Application and Environmental Review

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This Falls outside Cascade Irrigation District boundaries. No comments.

Thank you,

Kelton Montgomery
District Manager

Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10

Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office {509) 962-9583
Mobile {509) 899-3311
Email cid@fairpoint.net

From: Virgil Amick <vamick@cleelum.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Matthew Lundh <mlundh@cleelum.gov>; Rob Omans <romans@cleelum.gov>; Virgil Amick <vamick@cleelum.govs>;
Richard Weinman <Richardw-llc@comecast.net>; Christina Wolliman <Christina.Wollman@cleelum.gov>; Colleda Monick
<Colleda.Monick@cleelum.gov>; bannen@hlacivil.com; william.larue@veolia.com; Robin Newcomb
<rnewcomb@cleelum.gov>; Debbie Lee <dlee@cleelum.gov>; Audrey Casassa <acasassa@cleelum.gov>; Aaron Barr
<abarr@cleelum.gov>; Whitney Prosek <wprosek@cleelum.gov>; Rich Albo <ratbc@cleelum.gov>; Ed Mills
<emills@cleelum.gov>; Jane Agar <jagar@cleelum.gov>; Amy Pridemore <apridemore @cleelum.gov>; Alexandra
Kenyon <alexandra@kenyondisend.com>; Planner@ci.roslyn.wa.us; jeff.adams@ci.roslyn.wa.us;
brenda.sargent@ci.roslyn.wa.us; librarian@ci.roslyn.wa.us; clerk@ci.roslyn.wa.us; publicworks@ci.roslyn.wa.us;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; townhall@southcleelum.org; cjdevere@msn.com; llhaddenl@gmail.com;
aylingj@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; lillquistn@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; christa.stream@cityofkittitas.com; cid@fairpoint.net;
toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us;
steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us; long@kittcom.org; assessoradmin@co kittitas.wa.us; haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us;
laura.osiadacz@co.kittitas.wa.us; cory.wright@co kittitas.wa.us; brett.wachsmith.co@co kittitas.wa.us;
jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us; holly.erdmen@co.kittitas.wa.us; environmentalhealth@co.kittitas.wa.us;
environmentalhealth@co kittitas.wa.us; dan.carlson@co.kittitas.wa.us; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; mark.cook@co.kittitas.wa.us; josh.fredrickson@co kittitas.wa.us;
cds@co kittitas.wa.us; sarah@krdistrict.org; solidwaste@co.kittitas.wa.us; housing@hakittitas.org;
kprdposl@gmail.com; baileyj@fairpoint.net; brenda.smits@doh.wa.gov; deanah.watson@commerce.wa.gov;
reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov; scott.kuhta@commerce.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov;
sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov; MARTIN.MAUNEY @dnr.wa.gov; Luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov; Scott.chambers@dnr.wa.gov;
wyatt.leighton@dnr.wa.gov; Rivers@dnr.wa.gov; lennard.jordan@ecy.wa.gov; lori.white@ecy.wa.gov;
crosepa@ecy.wa.gov; sflodbl@ecy.wa.gov; R3planning@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov;
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scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov; GonsetP@wsdot.wa.gov; Prilucl@wsdot.wa.gov; sauriow@wsdot.wa.gov;
scplanning@wsdot.wa.gov; ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil;
deborah.j.knaub@usac.army.mil; david.j.moore@usace.army.mil; Washington.fhwa@dot.gov; sandeep.kaur@usps.gov;
joseph.rausch@usda.gov; amber.malamphy@usda.gov; connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com;
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com; john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com;
darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com; steve@snoqualmietribe.us;
adam@snoqualmietribe.us; enviroreview@yakama.com; kate@yakama.com; Noah_Oliver@Yakama.com;
ccamuso@yakama.com; prigdon@yakama.com; osprey@qwestoffice.net; delano_saluskin@yakama.com;

jode @yakama.com; director@wahorsepark.org; nicky.pasi@mtsgreenway.org; darcy.batura@tnc.org;
amy@kittitascountychamber.com; Ihendrix@ usbr.gov; kitty@futurewise.org; Ed Mills <emills@cleelum.gov>;
corrie.reagan@roslynfire.org; pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us; ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us; sinclairji@kvfr.org;
office@kcfd7.com; geoffscherer@gmail.com; darren.higashiyama@co.kittitas.wa.us; clay.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us;
kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; akellyl@wm.com; belcherj@cersd.org; soderstromm@cersd.org; overtonr@cersd.org;
mhollandsworth@hopesource.us; ckelly@hopesource.us; rholden@kvhealthcare.org; arrfanimalrescue@gmail.com;
nolan@inlandnet.com; David.Hoffman @pse.com; sandy.leek@ pse.com; adam.crawford @pse.com; viconnell@bpa.gov;
forchin8@gmail.com; nolan@inlandnet.com; tribune@nkctribune.com; jana@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com;
legals@kvnews.com

Subject: PMU-2024-001 Upper Kittitas County Community Recreation Center - Notice of Application and Environmental
Review

Good Morning, the City of Cle Elum is requesting comments on the following Planned Mixed Use Application.
Documents are attached for your review and consideration.

REQUEST FOR WRITTEN COMMENTS: Agencies, tribes, and the public are encouraged to review and comment
on the proposed project and its probable environmental impacts. There is a 15-day comment period for this
review. All written comments received by 4:30 p.m. on May 1, 2024 will be considered prior to issuing the final
SEPA determination. This proposal requires a Public Hearing which will be scheduled at a later date. Please
reference file numbers (SEPA-2024-001) and applicant’s project name (Upper Kittitas County Recreation Center}
in any correspondence you submit. You can mail or submit your comments to:

City of Cle Elum, Attention: Planning Department/Upper Kittitas County Recreation Center

119 West First Street, Cle Elum, WA 98922

Dtvgit Snich

Permit/Office Technician
City of Cle Elum

P:509-674-2262 Ext.110

E: Vamick@cleelum.gov




